DEPARTMENT OF
HUMAN RESOURCES

One City Square, Suite 410
Wareren, VI 48093

(586) 574-4670

Fax (586) 574-0770

TO: All Departments, Divisions and Unions
FROM: Department of Human Resources

RE: 2024 Civil Service Meeting Schedule
DATE: October 13, 2023

Listed below are the dates of the regular monthly meetings of the
Civil Service Commission for 2024. The deadline for submitting

items for the agenda is one week prior to the meeting. Please note
the meetings have been moved to the second Wednesday of the month.

www.cityofwarren.org

Deadline to Submit Items:

January 3, 2024
February 7, 2024
March 6, 2024
April 3, 2024
May 1, 2024

June 5, 2024

July 3, 2024
August 7, 2024
September 4, 2024
October 2, 2024
November 6, 2024
November 27, 2024

MeetingﬁDate:

January 10, 2024
February 14, 2024
March 13, 2024
April 10, 2024
May 8, 2024

June 12, 2024

July 10, 2024
August 14, 2024
September 11, 2024
October 9, 2024
November 13, 2024
**December 4. 2024 **

All meetings of the Civil Service Commission are held at 7:00 p.m.
in the 1st Floor Conference Room in Warren City Hall, One City

Square, Warren, Michigan.
posted.

Respectfully submitted,

A Vg
John’Perry IIT,

Secretary
Civil Service Commission

Any changes to this schedule will be



